AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
Workshop Regular Special
(A) Report Only Recognition

Presenter(s): MR. GILBERTO GONZALEZ, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF EAGLE PASS ISD EMPLOYEES THAT HAVE SERVED IN
THE MILITARY IN HONOR OF VETERANS DAY.

(B) Action Item

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

(C) Funding source: Identify the source of funds if any are required.

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding

this item.
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FacLe Pass INDEPENDENT ScHOOL DISTRICT

GiLBERTO GONZALEZ, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

HHasked fro Cesellente

MEMORANDUM

To: EPISD Veterans

From: Gilberto Gonzalez W)Z/
Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Veterans Recognition

DATE: November 8, 2017

On behalf of the Board of Trustees, | would like to extend an invitation to all Eagle Pass
ISD employees that are veterans to our next Regular Board Meeting. We will be
recognizing all Veterans in celebration of Veterans Day. This meeting will take place
next Tuesday, November 14, 2017 at the De Luna Center located at 649 Webster St.
Said meeting is scheduled to commence at 6:00 p.m.
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